From:

Sent: 23 January 2026 16:53

To: Section 62A Applications Non Major <section62anonmajor@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Proposed Planning application. PINS Ref S62A/2025/0145 Application 25/15507/PINS

Planning inspectorate.
Dear sir/ madam

| am writing on behalf of ||| G B oy object to the
planning application of 33 Brockworth crescent-Stapleton -bristol-bs16-1hq.
My Objection is based on the following .

The proposed development would result in the loss of privacy, possible increased
noise, and the overshadowing to neighbouring properties.

The overdevelopment and scale /or density of the proposed development would be out
of character and not in keeping with the surrounding area.

This building is at the back of the owner’s house that is also used as a HMO, and this
would also be the case for the proposed building.

A This would be an invasion on privacy and would subsequently make the occupant feel
insecure.

As there are plenty of multiple HMO,s around this area already | do not fill the need for
the suggested building to be developed in height ,scale or density.
For these reasons, | respectfully request the planning authority refuses this application.

Thank you for considering my comments in this matter.

Kind regards





